



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Jurisdiction | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|--------------------------------|---|--------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20226412 | 262217 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 06517005 NE-17-26-01-05 LBP:-1-8710072 | 01-New construction | 510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra | Division 5 | 161 | \$ 260,400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231170 | 260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 673 | \$ 507,344. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231172 | 260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 673 | \$ 507,321. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231173 | 260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 674 | \$ 508,075. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231174 | 260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 670 | \$ 504,699. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20232406 | 19, 292236 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403017 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-2310512 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 843 | \$ 326,484. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20232538 | 30 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412036 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:5-7-2310705 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 45151 | \$ 34,020,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------------|--|------------|-------|----------------|----|----|
| PRBD20232941 | 8 HEATHERGLEN PL, Rocky View County AB 03329051 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:6-11-2210706 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 6 | 1335 | \$ 1,005,550. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233077 | 11 HEATHERGLEN PL, Rocky View County AB 03329059 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:15-11-2210706 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 6 | 6266 | \$ 4,208,400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233905 | 10, 490 CARMEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03332003 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:43-3-2111585 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 6 | 2495 | \$ 1,433,816. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233909 | 204 CARMEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03332028 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:37-1-1910523 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water | Division 6 | 944 | \$ 365,940. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234533 | 27, 292028 CROSSPOINTE RD, Rocky View County AB 06410083 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-6-2210385 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 230 | \$ 294,884. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234626 | 200 HIGH PLAINS LANDING, Rocky View County AB 06412038 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:6-7-2310705 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 18661 | \$ 20,347,267. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 64,290,180.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20231263 | 39 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618604 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:2-10-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 541 | \$ 1,100,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20231764 | 107 WOODLAND LANE, Rocky View County AB 05736023 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:6-4-0413845 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 407 | \$ 1,014,659. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20231928 | 62 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917041 SE-17-23-05-05 LBP:3-1-2211162 | 01-New construction | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 86 | \$ 220,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20232082 | A, 335 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707101 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-13-1810288 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple | 91 | \$ 65,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20232214 | 24223 ASPEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05629077 NW-29-25-02-05 LBP:5-8-0715762 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 101 | \$ 210,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20232476 | 44 BEARSPAW ACRES, Rocky View County AB 06607013 SW-07-26-02-05 LBP:13--8711605 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 695 | \$ 1,087,412. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20232797 | 280115 RGE RD 23, Rocky View County AB 08604008 SE-04-28-02-05 LBP:1-2-0714381 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 151 | \$ 600,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20233025 | 59 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329233 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:1-4-1710761 | 01-New construction | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 482 | \$ 868,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20233064 | 123 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618567 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:51-5-2210308 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 519 | \$ 1,050,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20233258 | 255145 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05736046 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:4--9211807 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 117 | \$ 75,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233405 | 33076 TWP RD 243, Rocky View County AB 04721001 SE-21-24-03-05 LBP:-1-8911863 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 149 | \$ 80,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233406 | 22 KINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329109 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:126-2-1512402 | 01-New construction | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 505 | \$ 1,000,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20233494 | 623 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013339 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 338--2111703 | 15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, | 59 | \$ 125,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233500 | 623 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013339 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 338--2111703 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, | 166 | \$ 600,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20233620 | 328 SNOWBERRY PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04701306 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 33--0013252 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 396 | \$ 100,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233675 | 132 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618641 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:14-14-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 377 | \$ 1,040,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20233794 | 201 BLUERIDGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05618250 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-4-1311979 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 21 | \$ 75,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20233850 | 108 5 ST, Dalroy AB 05214024 SE-14-25-27-04 LBP:1-4-3-2166 W | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 147 | \$ 76,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233989 | 275189 RGE RD 53, Rocky View County AB 07933005 NE-33-27-05-05 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9411519 & 9411640 1/4 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 41 | \$ 500,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234012 | 20 AVENTERRA WAY, Rocky View County AB 05710046 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:2-3-1710538 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 754 | \$ 1,500,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234057 | 102 OCTOBER GOLD WAY, Rocky View County AB 04702152 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 61--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR | 01-New construction | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 475 | \$ 1,670,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234192 | 47 MONTEERRA RISE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827245 27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 27--0810165 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 272 | \$ 875,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234283 | 17 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329244 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:4-5-1710761 | 01-New construction | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 447 | \$ 700,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234336 | 12 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618623 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:16-11-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 559 | \$ 1,200,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234370 | 10 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215137 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:15-3-2310608 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 270 | \$ 415,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234377 | 22 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215129 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:41-2-2310608 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 270 | \$ 415,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234384 | 18 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215128 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:40-2-2310608 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 270 | \$ 415,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20234395 | 30086 BUNNY HOLLOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06712120 SE-12-26-03-05 LBP:1-5-2110496 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 500 | \$ 640,924. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234445 | 10 SILVERHORN PARK, Rocky View County AB 06714031 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:9-1-1510793 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 404 | \$ 1,273,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234462 | 43146 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07816005 SW-16-27-04-05 LBP:1--9210401 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 216 | \$ 125,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234500 | 24 GRANITE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04701366 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 73--0112991 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 19 | \$ 550,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234504 | 59 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618587 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:17-13-2210308 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 59 | \$ 118,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234565 | 244 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222729 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:6-6-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 167 | \$ 336,393. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234581 | 281191 RGE RD 53, Rocky View County AB 08909019 NE-09-28-05-05 LBP:4-1-2111566 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 162 | \$ 603,996. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234600 | 281191 RGE RD 53, Rocky View County AB 08909019 NE-09-28-05-05 LBP:4-1-2111566 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 85 | \$ 65,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234630 | A, 63 CODY RANGE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05631057 NE-31-25-02-05 LBP:15-2-9511789 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 4 | 310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple | 135 | \$ 475,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234634 | 75 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707098 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-13-1810288 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 236 | \$ 367,987. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|---------------------------------------|------------|---|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20234645 | 521 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708331 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:53-32-2211906 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 325 | \$ 571,618. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234673 | 53065 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08909017 NE-09-28-05-05 LBP:2-1-2111566 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 312 | \$ 1,291,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234696 | 324 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708366 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:13-37-2211960 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 65 | \$ 58,689. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234701 | 324 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708366 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:13-37-2211960 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 284 | \$ 548,867. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234791 | 510 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707184 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:29-17-1910632 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 210 | \$ 324,382. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234835 | 97 LOTT CREEK VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04605041 SW-05-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 15--0313344 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 30 | \$ 125,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234904 | 510 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707184 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:29-17-1910632 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 76 | \$ 50,627. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234918 | 58 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223950 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:4-4-2110339 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 215 | \$ 350,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20234945 | 155 GRANDVIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714032 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:14-2-0611508 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 95,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 25,047,054.

Total Dwellings Created: 30.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|---|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20231597 | 404 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013200 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 198--1412822 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 37 | \$ 40,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20232727 | 113 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329026 SW-29-23-28-04 LBP:2-2-731402 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 96 | \$ 30,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20232872 | 161 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705068 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:12-3-1612676 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 54 | \$ 43,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20232917 | 14 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618483 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:50-4-1812075 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 164 | \$ 45,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233171 | 148 ELBOW RIDGE BLUFFS, Rocky View County AB 04606284 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 60--0212033 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 19 | \$ 14,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233720 | 19 NORTH VALLEY BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06712059 NE-12-26-03-05 LBP:16-2-9910521 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 36 | \$ 16,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233934 | 264123 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 06229008 SE-29-26-27-04 AddLegal:N 660 FT OF EAST 660 FT | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 21,837. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233937 | 43 ANDERSON AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223405 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:68-9-9710036 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 25 | \$ 25,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|---|------------|---|-----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20233958 | 30264 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701030 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:3--9310083 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 55 | \$ 30,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234032 | 264144 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06730020 NW-30-26-03-05 LBP:-1-8910213 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 7,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234103 | 228 HIGH POINT ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04312019 NE-12-24-28-04 LBP:9-1-7510553 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 111 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234423 | 51 RIVER RIDGE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 04713076 SW-13-24-03-05 LBP:44--9212151 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 23,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234474 | 8 CROCUS RIDGE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05702156 SW-02-25-03-05 LBP:24-1-9710660 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 42,914. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234505 | 45 SILVERWOODS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05632075 NW-32-25-02-05 LBP:17-2-9710713 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 3 | \$ 3,465. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234524 | 104 BUTTE HILLS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06422030 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:4-2-9311845 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 121 | \$ 32,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234678 | 29 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215028 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:19-1-2011558 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 13 | \$ 5,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234688 | 272 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214379 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:34-8-1412383 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 21 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234712 | 11 MEADOW LARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 04722017 NW-22-24-03-05 LBP:3--8811446 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 14 | \$ 47,275. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|-----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20234724 | 29 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618361 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 73--1411484 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 19 | \$ 7,352. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234744 | 224123 RGE RD 272, Rocky View County AB 02227010 SE-27-22-27-04 LBP:1-1-1710533 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 30 | \$ 26,658. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234784 | 14026 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB 06529005 SE-29-26-01-05 AddLegal:EAST 1/2 LSD 1 1/4 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 12,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234862 | 31025 WOODLAND VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05735009 NE-35-25-03-05 LBP:2-1-0210030 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 35,578. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234878 | 11 BANDED PEAK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04723185 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:11-1-1013291 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 17,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234893 | 11 HENDERSON BAY NE, Langdon AB 03223649 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:45-7-9811801 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 2,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234895 | 11 HENDERSON BAY NE, Langdon AB 03223649 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:45-7-9811801 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 101 | \$ 2,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234899 | 34 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013282 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 281--2010713 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 88 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234928 | 224123 RGE RD 272, Rocky View County AB 02227010 SE-27-22-27-04 LBP:1-1-1710533 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 30 | \$ 26,658. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20234944 | 508 BOULDER CREEK GREEN SE, Langdon AB 03214222 14-23-27-04 LBP:22-4-0911274 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 7,900. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235000 | 108 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013318 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 317--2010713 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 41 | \$ 38,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235007 | 136 CANAL COURT, Rocky View County AB 03219029 NE-19-23-27-04 LBP:16--9311101 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 24,604. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235032 | 23 WESTWOOD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617037 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:6-6-8511068 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 36 | \$ 11,392. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235035 | 41141 OLD BUFFALO TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 07811003 SE-11-27-04-05 AddLegal:LSD 1 & 2 1/4 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 54 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235036 | 120 TWO PINE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03913160 NW-13-23-05-05 LBP:-3-9012272 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9711490 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 13,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235052 | 175 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223835 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:39-1-1013437 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 54 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235062 | 525 BOULDER CREEK CIRCLE SE, Langdon AB 03214133 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:28-6-0711240 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 18 | \$ 5,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235064 | 281041 RGE RD 30, Rocky View County AB 08712006 SE-12-28-03-05 LBP:-2-9710558 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0610193 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|--|------------|---|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20235086 | 264076 CAMDEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06826046 SW-26-26-04-05 LBP:13-23-1413257 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 4 | \$ 6,848. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235103 | 245179 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 04333057 NE-33-24-28-04 LBP:12--9311225 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 42,598. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235109 | 271134 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 07308009 NW-08-27-28-04 LBP:8--7410556 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 0 | \$ 4,800. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235124 | 244 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222729 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:6-6-2111497 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 49 | \$ 21,235. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235143 | 231225 RGE RD 54, Rocky View County AB 03908032 NE-08-23-05-05 LBP:3--8310508 AddLegal:E 230M OF N 180M | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 16 | \$ 5,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235148 | 22 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827364 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 146--0810165 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 18,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235201 | 273128 RGE RD 263, Rocky View County AB 07122005 SW-22-27-26-04 AddLegal:WEST 1/2 1/4,EX PLAN 1012924 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 11,800. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235254 | 18 RAINBOW BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06421039 NE-21-26-29-04 LBP:15-1-9711209 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 3,900. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235261 | 202 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013089 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 74--0914699 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 0 | \$ 26,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|---|------------|---|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20235277 | 43 LLOYD CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223499 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:11-14-9810012 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 1,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235326 | 243008 WESTBLUFF ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04620077 SW-20-24-02-05 LBP:21-1-8710932 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 30 | \$ 5,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235350 | 219 ALANDALE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724076 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:5--9010945 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235362 | 122 BRAEMAR ST, Rocky View County AB 04701026 SW-01-24-03-05 LBP:8-1-9011027 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 21,137. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 939,451.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|--|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20230782 | 262217 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 06517005 NE-17-26-01-05 LBP:-1-8710072 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 483 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20232790 | 13, 120 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734134 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:Unit 47--2310878 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash, | 434 | \$ 186,375. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233021 | 5, 720 CENTRE ST NE, Langdon AB 03223792 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 9--0711729 AddLegal:plus 197/10,000shares of 0.48ac COMMON PROPERTY | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 642-Clinic, health unit; out-patient clinic, first aid station | 84 | \$ 61,020. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233408 | 400 PRINCEOFPEACEWAY, Rocky View County AB 04319004 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:1-1-2111007 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 620-Elementary school, kindergarten | 0 | \$ 200,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233411 | 100 PRINCEOFPEACEWAY, Rocky View County AB 04319206 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:2-1-2111007 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 534-Other accommodation; student's residence, boarding house, religious res | 0 | \$ 200,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20233413 | 300 PRINCEOFPEACEWAY, Rocky View County AB 04319202 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:3-1-2111007 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 534-Other accommodation; student's residence, boarding house, religious res | 0 | \$ 200,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234165 | 265232 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 06533003 NW-33-26-01-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 8910982 & PLAN 9610873 1 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 30 | \$ 600. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234531 | 587, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404003 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 587--1810813 | 15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure | Division 5 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 2415 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234783 | 415, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404428 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 415--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 9,458. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|-----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20234838 | 146, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010146 09-26-29-04 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 270 | \$ 50,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20234865 | 260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786 | 15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure | Division 5 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 446 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235011 | 84, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404097 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 84--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 15 | \$ 400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235055 | 138, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404151 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 138--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 29 | \$ 1,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235280 | 116, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404129 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 116--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 14 | \$ 2,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235300 | 274, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404286 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 273--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 54 | \$ 12,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235337 | 261179 PRIME GATE, Rocky View County AB 06410067 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:2-5-1611467 | 15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure | Division 5 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 130 | \$ 1,330. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20235382 | 420, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404433 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 420--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 100. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 979,783.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/10/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/09/2023 To 30/09/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|---------------|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20234699 | A, 30288 OLD BANFF COACH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04736011 SW-36-24-03-05 LBP:1-2-0313363 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1911250 | 00-Demolition | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$. | 0. |
| PRBD20234746 | 40106 BIG HILL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06812022 SE-12-26-04-05 LBP:-6-8910554 | 00-Demolition | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$. | 1. |
| PRBD20235047 | 231214 BRACKEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03911005 NE-11-23-05-05 AddLegal:CAMP CADICASU 1/4 | 00-Demolition | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.